

5000 Cabbage St.
Spring, Texas 77379
Ph. 281-320-9591
Fax: 281-376-1726
hovis@hovissurveying.com

HOVIS
SURVEYING COMPANY, INC.
Land Surveys & Computer Mapping
Acreage, Residential, Industrial &
Commercial



March 19, 2013



Fort Bend County Commissioner Precinct 4
Mr. James Patterson
12919 Dairy Ashford Rd, Ste. 200
Sugar Land, Texas 77478
281-980-2235

Re: Request for Public Hearing for Long Meadow Farms Commercial Reserve Sec 1 Partial Replat No 2

Mr. Patterson,

The firm of Hovis Surveying Company, Inc. would like to request a Public Hearing for a 1.273 acre Partial Replat of Restricted Reserve "B" of Long Meadow Farms Commercial Reserve Sec. 1, a subdivision as shown on map or plat recorded under Plat Number 20090079 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. You will find attached a copy of the proposed partial replat and a list of the adjoining land owners within 200 feet of the proposed replat. Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,


Mary M. McKenzie, R.P.L.S.
Vice President

cc: Mary Jane w/Fort Bend County Engineer

